
Page 1 of 2 

 

Village Of Ada Council Meeting  

February 1, 2022 

Village Hall Council Chambers 
 

 

Call To Order   Mayor Dave Retterer 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 

Roll Call      

   

Approval of Minutes- Regular Meeting on January 18, 2022 
 

Transfers:  
 

 

Claims Register:   

2022-3A  $52,980.47 
 

2022-3B  $58,504.27 

 
 

Open Floor to Public: 

 

Mayor’s Comments:   

 

Resolutions:  

     

 

    

           

Ordinances:  

 

Old Business:    

 

 

 

 

New Business:     

 

 

Committee Reports: 

 

Safety, Mr. Oestreich: Letter of Request to hire Hattie Dearth 

Personnel, Mr. Simmons: Personnel Confidential Memos 

Streets, Mr. Campbell: 

Finance, Ms. Mason:   

Buildings and Grounds, Ms. Coressel: 

Utilities, Mr. Beck:   

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Fiscal Officer’s Report: Patty Navin: 2021 Annual report 

 

  

Police Chief’s Report: Michael Harnishfeger: 

 
 

Zoning Inspector’s Report: Michael Harnishfeger: 
 

 

Village Administrator’s Report: Jamie Hall 

 

 

Legal Counsel’s Report: Jane Napier 

 

 

Any Other Business:    

 
 

Adjournment:   1st: ______2nd: ______ Vote: Yes ____   No ____   Time: ______ 
 

 

 

 

2022 Meetings and Events: 

 

Date   Event     Time              Location_______________ 

Jan 17, 2022  Ada-Liberty Ambulance Dist.  5:30 pm  530 N. Gilbert St., Ada, OH 

Jan 18, 2022  Regular Council Meeting   6:30 pm  Village Hall 

Jan 21, 2022  Tree Commission Meeting            12:00 pm  Village Hall 

Feb   1, 2022  Regular Council Meeting   6:30 pm  Village Hall  

Feb 15, 2022  Regular Council Meeting   6:30 pm  Village Hall 

Feb 18, 2022  Tree Commission Meeting  12:00 pm  Village Hall 

Feb 21, 2022  Ada-Liberty Ambulance Dist.  5:30 pm  530 N. Gilbert St., Ada, OH 

 
 

 



Village of Ada Council Meeting 

January 18, 2022 6:30 pm 

                 Village Hall, Council Chambers, 115 W. Buckeye Ave, Ada, OH 

 
 

  Page 1 of 4 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Dave Retterer called the 

meeting to order at 6:30pm.  Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

 

ROLL CALL:  Council Members Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. 

Oestreich, and Mr. Simmons were present on roll call. 

 

OTHER VILLAGE OFFICIALS PRESENT: Police Chief Michael Harnishfeger, Fiscal 

Officer Patty Navin, and Village Solicitor Jane Napier. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Paula Scott-Ada Icon.  Jamie Hall – Village Administrator, Tim Thomas-

Kenton Times and Joe Shriner-Ada Herald were present via web.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES from Regular Council Meeting January 4, 2022:  

1st:  Ms. Coressel  2nd:  Ms. Mason 

Discussion: None  

Roll call: Six ayes, with Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. Oestreich, Mr. 

Simmons, and Mr. Beck voting aye. Motion carried. 

 

TRANSFERS:  $400.00 from Water Fund to Utility Deposit Fund. 

 1st:  Mr. Beck   2nd:  Mr. Oestreich 

 Discussion:  To correct utility deposit balance for missed recording of deposits. 

 Roll call:  Six ayes, with Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. Oestreich, Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, 

 and Mr. Campbell voting aye.  Motion carried. 

 

PAY ORDINANCES: 

2022-2A in the amount of $35,936.80 was presented for discussion. 

1st: Ms. Mason  2nd:  Mr. Campbell 

Discussion:  Discussion was held on Item 15. 

Roll call: Six ayes, with Ms. Mason, Mr. Oestreich, Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, Mr. 

Campbell, and Ms. Coressel voting aye. Motion carried. 

 

2022-2B in the amount of $47,999.08 was presented for discussion. 

1st:  Mr. Simmons 2nd: Ms. Coressel 

Discussion: None 

Roll call: Six ayes, with Mr. Oestreich, Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. 

Coressel, and Ms. Mason voting aye. Motion carried. 

 

OPEN FLOOR TO PUBLIC:  Paula Scott of the Ada Icon noted that any job openings can be 

posted for free.  Email info@adaicon.com.  

 

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Retterer presented his 2021 Annual Report to Council.  See 

attached copy.  



Village of Ada Council Meeting 

January 18, 2022 6:30 pm 

                 Village Hall, Council Chambers, 115 W. Buckeye Ave, Ada, OH 

 
 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

RESOLUTIONS: 

2022-03 A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into an Agreement with the State of 

Ohio, represented by the Ohio Department of Development, to Accept Funding through 

the Ohio Water and Wastewater Grant Program for the Design and Engineering of the Ada 

Water Treatment Plant Improvements Projects. 

 1st: Mr. Oestreich 2nd: Ms. Mason 

Roll Call Six ayes, with Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, 

and Mr. Oestreich voting aye.  Motion Carried 

 

2022-04 A Resolution Waiving the Annual Percentage Increase for the Salary of the 

Council of the Village of Ada for the year 2022.  

 1st: Mr. Oestreich 2nd: Ms. Coressel 

 Discussion: None 

Roll Call:  Six ayes, with Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. 

Oestreich, and Mr. Simmons voting aye.  Motion carried. 

 

2022-05  A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor or Fiscal Officer to Enter into an Agreement 

with RedTree Investment Group for investment management services. 

1st:  Ms. Coressel 2nd:  Mr. Oestreich 

Discussion:  Mr. Oestreich asked about fees which are 10 basis points. 

Roll Call:  Six Ayes, with Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. Oestreich, Mr. 

Simmons, and Mr. Beck voting aye. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: Ms. Coressel reported the 4th quarter activity from the Ada-Liberty Township 

Ambulance District on number of runs, etc.  See copy of report attached.  Ms. Coressel also noted 

that the third member is at large and decided by the two appointed members. 

 

NEW BUSINESS:  Mr. Oestreich recognized and thanked the Mayor for his support and 

leadership to the Village. 

   

Ms. Coressel moved, seconded by Mr. Simmons to approve the 2022 Pool operations schedule for 

2022 with the position of Assistant Manager to be removed for this year.   

Discussion:  Ms. Coressel noted changes to the daily admission; pool pass and rental rates as well 

as schedule of hourly rates for part-time lifeguards and cashiers. 

Roll call:  Six ayes, with Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. Oestreich, Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck and 

Mr. Campbell vote aye.  Motion carried. 

  

 COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

SAFETY:  Mr. Oestreich made a motion to enter into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 

121.22(G) (1),  for employment purposes, seconded by Mr. Simmons.  Action will be taken 



Village of Ada Council Meeting 

January 18, 2022 6:30 pm 

                 Village Hall, Council Chambers, 115 W. Buckeye Ave, Ada, OH 

 
 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

in open session.  Six ayes, with Ms. Mason, Mr. Oestreich, Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, Mr. 

Campbell, and Ms. Coressel voting aye.  Motion carried.   

Council entered into executive session at 7:20 pm.  Council reconvened into open session 

at 7:40 pm. 

 

Motion by Mr. Oestreich, seconded by Mr. Simmons to promote Patrol Officer John Iten 

to Police Sergeant effective January 30, 2022 at a starting salary of $51,000 per  year with 

a six-month promotional probationary period and all other benefits per contract.   Six ayes, 

with Mr. Oestreich, Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, and Ms. Mason 

voting aye. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Mr. Oestreich, seconded by Ms. Coressel to promote Patrol Office Aaron 

Crawford to Police Sergeant effective January 30, 2022 at a starting salary of $51,000 per 

year with a six-month promotional probationary period and all other benefits per contract.  

Six ayes, with Mr. Simmons, Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason,  and Mr. 

Oestreich voting aye.  Motion carried.   

 

PERSONNEL: Mr. Simmons: No meeting, no report 

 STREETS: Mr. Campbell: No meeting, no report 

FINANCE: Ms. Mason: No meeting, no report however Ms. Mason and Ms. Navin met 

to discuss current list of reports and filings due and their current status. 

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS: Ms. Coressel: no meeting, no report 

UTILITIES: Mr. Beck: No Meeting, no report, however Mr. Beck and Ms. Mason met to 

transition information and Mr. Beck will be meeting with Mr. Hall later this week. 

 

FISCAL OFFICER’S REPORT: Ms. Navin noted that W-2s have been filed with the SSA, 

annual reports and reconciliations filed with the State for income tax and school district tax and 

filed with RITA for city tax. W-2’s will be mailed this week. 

 

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chief Harnishfeger gave the following report: 

1. Chief Harnishfeger distributed his 2021 Annual Report 

2. There have been several domestic violence issues 

3. There is continuing investigation in a sexual assault case and in the death of a 28-year-

old woman. 

ZONING INSPECTOR’S REPORT: No meeting, no report. 

 

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: Mr. Hall gave the following report: 

1. Mr. Hall explained the RCAP project that the Water Department are involved in which 

focuses on asset management of the water treatment plant.    

LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT:  Ms. Napier: No report, Ms. Napier explained the executive 

session process and purpose for Council members. 



Village of Ada Council Meeting 

January 18, 2022 6:30 pm 

                 Village Hall, Council Chambers, 115 W. Buckeye Ave, Ada, OH 

 
 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

 

ANY OTHER VILLAGE BUSINESS: New Councilor training is being offered March 5, 12, 

and 26th.  Mr. Beck and Mr. Campbell have selected their dates and will be registered. 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT:  

            1st:  Mr. Beck                      2nd: Mr. Oestreich 

Roll call:  Six ayes, with Mr. Beck, Mr. Campbell, Ms. Coressel, Ms. Mason, Mr. 

Oestreich,  and Mr. Simmons voting aye. Motion carried.  

            Time:  8:00 pm 

 

Date Passed:  

 

 

Attest: ________________________ ___          ______________________________________

 Fiscal Officer            Mayor 



VILLAGE OF ADA

CLAIMS REGISTER 2022-3A

2/1/2022

ITEM CHECK  # VENDOR DESCRIPTION PO # DEPT AMOUNT

1 56244 ADA AUTOMOTIVE 20 Explorer oil change; 2017 Kubota new tires 2022-9019, 2022-9004 Police, Sewer 330.76          

2 56245 ALLOWAY Sewer Analysis - December 2022-9027 Sewer 1,307.00       

3 56246 ALPHA-LIBERTY COMPANY Service & Calibration of balance 2022-9020 Sewer 329.00          

4 56247 FREYTAG, NATALIE Depot Rental 1.16.22 Reund 2022-9039 Muni Bldg 75.00            

5 56248 BRUNK, MICHELE L Janitorial Services Muni Bldgs 2022-5020 Muni Bldg 240.00          

6 56249 CLEMANS-NELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. Retainer 2022-9026 Admin 87.50            

7 56250 DAUM & ASSOCIATES Employ Screening - Beltz 2022-9026 Police 400.00          

8 56251 DUPERON CORPORATION 2 PLC V-130; 2 Tech Support 2022-9020 Sewer 6,890.60       

9 56252 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC. 2022 Dues 2022-9013 Finance 160.00          

10 56253 GRAINGER INC Hard Hat, work boots - Tovar, J 2022-9003, 2022-9044 Street 213.42          

11 56254 HACH COMPANY EDTA  & Calcium Std Solution 2022-9018 Water 143.81          

12 56255 LIPPINCOTT PLUMBING & HEATING Backflow repairs WTP, AMC & Village 2022-9029, 2022-9029 Water 4,136.25       

13 56256 MASI LABORATORIES Phosphate 2022-9025 Water 168.40          

14 56257 MILLER'S TEXTILES Mat Cleaning & Exchange 2022-5018 Muni Bldg 144.78          

15 56258 NAPIER, JANE Legal Retainer February 2022-5005 Admin 1,500.00       

16 56259 OHIO ASSOCIATION CHIEFS OF POLICE Sergeant Assessment 2022-9026 Police 5,400.00       

17 56260 OHIO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE Newly Elected Officials Training Beck  & Crawford 2022-5017 Admin 150.00          

18 56261 PERRY PRO TECH Copier Maintenance & Color Copies 2022-9033, 2022-9009 Sewer 84.69            

19 56262 RUMPKE Refuse Pickup Jan 2022-5009 Refuse 24,181.95     

20 56263 UNIVAR USA INC. Superfloc C 1598 DR 2022-9023 Sewer 1,621.18       

21 EFT COLUMBIA GAS Natural Gas 2022-5002 All 5,416.13       

Total Expenditures 52,980.47     

VILLAGE OF ADA

CLAIMS REGISTER -PAYROLL 2022-3B

2/1/2022

Pay #2 1/21/2022

Pay Period 1/2/2022 - 1/15/2022

Regular Salaries 48,104.34

Overtime 2,814.39

            Total Salaries 50,918.73

Village Share:

    Medicare 703.03

    FICA 43.62

    OPERS 3,991.93

    OP&F 2,846.96

             Total Payroll 58,504.27





 

CONFIDENTIAL MEMO PENDING COUNCIL ACTION 

 

 

To:   Mayor and Council  

From:   Bob Simmons 

Date:   February 1, 2022 

Re:   Recommendation for hiring pool co-manager Jeffrey (Jacob)  

  Bassitt 

 

I recommend that we hire Jeffrey (Jacob) Bassitt as pool co-manager at an hourly 

rate of $18.25.  

 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 



 

CONFIDENTIAL MEMO PENDING COUNCIL ACTION 

 

 

To:   Mayor and Council  

From:   Bob Simmons 

Date:   February 1, 2022 

Re:   Recommendation to promote Mike Steele to CM3 

 

I am recommending that we promote Mike Steele from his current position CM2 

to a CM3 position effective February 13, 2022.  

 

•With an hourly wage of $19.74 per hour with a six month promotional 

instructional period.  

•All other benefits and terms as per Village policy. 

 

 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 


















































	02.1.2022 Regular Agenda
	Regular Council Meeting 1.18.22 minutes subject to approval
	2.1.22 Council
	Safety- Letter of request to hire Hattie Dearth
	Confidential Personnel Committee Memo hiring Jacob Bassit Co manager pool
	Confidential Personnel Committee Memo Promoting Mike Steele
	Julian and Grube Financial Statements for year ending 12-31-21

